
CAUTION: This email originated from outside North Devon Council. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Licensing
Sent: 19 July 2022 12:23
To: Noel Bourke; Phil Fitzsimons
Subject: FW: Representa�ons - Applica�on Reference: 054716 - Vintage 21
A�achments: Reps_Le�er.pdf

Comparison No�ces.pdf
Loca�onPlan.pdf
Photograph of applicant no�ce.pdf
Plans with applica�on.pdf

Shirley Loder – Licensing Case Officer
The Licensing Team
North Devon Council
PO Box 379
Barnstaple
Devon
EX32 2GR
Tel: 01271 388415

From: Joe Harvey o.uk>
Sent: 19 July 2022 12:05
To: Licensing <licensing@northdevon.gov.uk>
Cc: Jonathan Smith co.uk>
Subject: Representa�ons - Applica�on Reference: 054716 - Vintage 21

Dear Sirs,

Please see attached letter and enclosures.

Yours

Joe Harvey |Associate Solicitor

Poppleston Allen
E:j.harvey@popall.co.uk | M:0794 6041 821 |W:www.popall.co.uk
No�ngham Office: 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, No�ngham, NG1 1LS

Coronavirus - Important Informa�on
Business con�nues as usual.  A number of our team con�nue to work securely from home and remain
available via email or phone.  Where possible, all correspondence will be dealt with electronically and
there may be a delay in sending out hard copy documents by post.
Cybercrime no�fica�on: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a transac�on. Please
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speak to us before transferring any money. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect
bank account. If you receive an email from Poppleston Allen reques�ng your bank details or purpor�ng to
amend our bank details, please contact us, or your solicitor, as appropriate, by telephone immediately to clarify.

Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regula�on Authority (SRA No: 78244). The professional rules to which we are subject are the
Solicitors Code of Conduct. These rules can be viewed at www.sra.org.uk.
This email and the a�achments are intended for the above named persons only and may be confiden�al and privileged. If you receive it in
error please tell the sender immediately and do not copy, show or distribute them to anyone. Although we have taken steps to ensure that
this email and its a�achments are free from any viruses, it is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your
system. Our firm accepts no responsibility or liability for malicious or fraudulent emails purportedly coming from our firm and that it is the
recipient’s responsibility to ensure that any emails coming from our firm are genuine before replying on anything contained within them.

http://www.sra.org.uk/
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